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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AdJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 3:39 PM

Subject: 2009-05-26 The Legal Fiction of Ordinances & Codes Upon Natural Born state Citizens (No Background)

----- Original Message -—-

From: Jack Venrick

To: Adack R. Venrick

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 10:03 PM

Subject: The Legal Fiction of Ordinances & Codes Upon Natural Born state Citizens
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Matt Erickson
Municipal Corporation of the City of Leavenworth, Washington Employees
cc: Washington Courts Ethics Advisory Committee

bee: Property Rights Groups, Freedom Foundations, Washington State
CONgress, Washington State Supreme Court, Media

In response to your email below Matt, here is a brief collection of research on ordinances
and codes for you and the employees of the Municipal Corporation of the City of
Leavenworth, Washington.

A student of history can feel confident that the Bench & BAR's account for roughly half of
the takings of our freedoms and liberties. The other half was stolen by the Banksters and
political Brokers, e.g. cities, counties, states and federal employees for their own power.
All to make us safe of course.

The following is NOT legal advice but historical findings regarding ordinances and codes,
et al, based on research of many good people, many of whom are property owners whose
ox has been gored all too often. These takings of private and non private property have
created a massive uprising of several thousand grassroots groups addressing these issues
and more.

The state has done an excellent job dumbing down the natural born to an indentured slave
mentality for better use and abuse by the "Empire of Municipal Corporations", e.g.
Association of Washington Cities, National Association of Cites, et al. In turn, the natural
born, once sovereign & free, were excellent students of the pabulum, i.e. they swallowed it
hook, line and sinker.

I was raised in a government family. My Father was a U.S.Dept.of Ag Forest Ranger and
Range Conservationist in Montana. I have the greatest respect for institutions, public or
private WHEN they operate strictly within their charters.

In order to convey the tip of the iceberg of taking, you may have to "pretend" for a brief
moment, especially if you work for government, everything you have learned and know is
NOT true about "government".

Everything I have learned over the last 5 years was against what I had been taught and

"knew" to be true. That is why this picture of taking is so hard for people to understand
in 5 minutes, especially if you have "a dog in the race".

Here are a few rough litmus test questions to check any takings for legitimacy. In
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order to see the takings, one must go far enough back in time to nail the
assumptions otherwise we are blind to see them.

e Is force involved in making you comply and/or have you otherwise been deceived into
complying?

o Then the taking is probably illegitimate
e Was the penalty and/or a regulation against you (a natural born, family business or
partnership) not personally agreed too, i.e. was it legislated, judicated or
administrated against you, i.e. were your rights "represented’ away
O Then the taking is probably illegitimate
e Is the act, code, ordinance, licensing, without your express consent?

o Then the taking is probably illegitimate

e Takings that do not comply with the above tests lead to the following....

o Government or any artificial body can eventually take whatever they wanted
from you, e.g.

® by mere "consensus"
® by mere orchestrated "representation"of a "majority" or "minority" group

= by mere gerrymandering of artificial political districts over real geographical
areas

® by creating urban vs. rural class differences for the sole purpose of exploiting the
rural class

® by creating a political class party system offering limited/no choices

® by overlaying artificial legal fiction from private and public bodies to the natural
born, sovereign & free

® by corporate controlled mass media propaganda
® by state run educational systems
m by getting between the printing presses and the people

m by creating illegitimate usurious interest rates on freely printed money
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® by diluting property titles from allodial land patent titles to fee simple

® by development for profit over the God given birth rights to have your home as
sanctuary

o OF COURSE THIS IS EXACTLY THE STATE OF THE UNION WE LIVE IN

m Governments that are municipal corporations are NOT sovereign

m Governments that are bankrupted and that have bankrupted the natural
born are NOT sovereign

m It is ONLY the natural born state CITIZENS who are sovereign and free
agents by their birth rights

= Wake up American's

e Seat belt restrictions, speed limits, noncommercial vehicle licensing, noncommercial
driver licensing, private home building codes, private land use restrictions, zoning of
private land, et al, are baseless extortion's founded only on defacto colorable tyranny
with NO founding or fundamental bases.

o "Colorable - that which is in appearance only, and not in reality,
what it purports to be, hence counterfeit, feigned, having the
appearance of truth". Black's Law Dictionary, Fifth Ed.

o More freedoms and liberties have been stolen by codes and ordinances disguised
as ""common sense' to someone

m e.g. MAD Mothers

= the imposition of someone(s) concern for "safety/security" over basic
founding & fundamental charters..

= has lead to the shut down of individual freedom & liberty across
America

m It is NOT safe to live in America anymore NOT because of local
"safety & security"

= But because we no longer have the rights to make ourselves safe
and secure

= Now we can't fly the flag, pray in public, drive home from the
tavern without being threaten, licensed,searched, ad nausea...
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